
DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE AGENDA 
Council Chambers 
Monday, August 22, 2022 
 

First Nations Acknowledgement 
 

The District of Hudson’s Hope would like to respectfully acknowledge that the land on 
which we gather is in traditional unceded territory of the Treaty 8 First Nations. 

 
 
1. Call to Order: 

 
2. Dedication Page: 

 
3. Delegations: 
 
4. Notice of New Business: 

Mayor’s List: 
Councillors Additions: 
CAO’s Additions: 

 
5. Adoption of Agenda by Consensus: 

 
6. Declaration of Conflict of Interest: 

  
7. Adoption of Minutes: 
 

M1 Regular Council Minutes – July 18, 2022 Page 1 
 

8. Business Arising from the Minutes: 
 

9. Public Hearing: 
 

10. Staff Reports: 
 
SR1 Hudson’s Hope Lions Club Agreement Page 5 
 
SR2 Corporate – Monthly Report Page 29 
 
SR3 Public Works - Monthly Report  Page 32 
 
SR4 Protective Services – Monthly Report Page 37 
 
SR5 Special Projects – Monthly Report Page 39 
 

11. Committee Meeting Reports: 



District of Hudson’s Hope  August 22, 2022 
Council Meeting Agenda  Page 2 

 
 

12. Bylaws 
 

13. Correspondence: 
 
C1 Sponsorship Request – Peace Valley Arts Society Page 40 
 
C2 Letter of Appreciation – Hudson’s Hope Fire Department Page 41 
 
C3 BC Hydro – Watson Slough Water Levels Page 42 
 
 

14. Reports by Mayor & Council on Meetings and Liaison Responsibilities: 
 

15. Old Business: 
 

16. New Business: 
 

17. Public Inquiries: 
 
18. In-Camera Session 

ICSR1 Notice to Closed Meeting Page 43  

19. Adjournment 



S .s 
SR   

COUNCIL MEETING 
District Office – Council Chambers 

6:00 P.M. 
July 18, 2022 

Present: Mayor Dave Heiberg 
Councillor Mattias Gibbs 
Councillor Kelly Miller 
Councillor Travous Quibell 

Absent: Councillor Val Paice (with notice) 
Councillor Leigh Summer (with notice) 

Staff: Acting Chief Administrative Officer, Ruhul Amin 
Corporate Officer, Jeanette McDougall 
Director, Protective Services, Brad Milton 

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Heiberg presiding.

2. DEDICATION PAGE

3. DELEGATIONS

4. NOTICE OF NEW BUSINESS
Mayor’s Additions: NB1 Participaction - Update 

NB2 Acting Mayor Schedule – July & August 2022 
Councillor’s Additions: NB3 Signage - Dinosaur Lake ATV Campground 

(Councillor Miller) 
CAOs Additions:  None 

5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA BY CONSENSUS

6. DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Councillor Quibell declared a conflict of interest pertaining to Item SR3 – Lions Club - Lease
Agreement re Community Hall as he is President of the Lions Club.

7. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

M1 REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES – June 27, 2022

RESOLUTION NO. 118/2022 
M/S Councillors Miller / Gibbs 
THAT the minutes of the June 27, 2022 Regular Council Meeting be adopted as 
presented. 
CARRIED 

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 1 of 43

M1



District of Hudson's Hope Monday, July 18, 2022 
Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 

8. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

9. PUBLIC HEARING

10. STAFF REPORTS

SR1 DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT RE: LOT 22, LUCAS SUBDIVISION

RESOLUTION NO. 119/2022 
M/S Councillors Quibell / Gibbs 
THAT Council give final approval for the issuance of Development Variance 
Permit 2022-01 to allow vinyl siding to be used on a modular home being placed 
on Lot 20, Lucas Subdivision. 
CARRIED 

SR2 KENDRICK LIFT STATION – ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD 

RESOLUTION NO. 120/2022 
M/S Councillors Miller / Quibell 
THAT Council approve awarding the contract for engineering services to DGH 
Engineering Ltd. for the Kendrick Lift Station Upgrade Project and authorize the 
Mayor and the CAO or Acting CAO to sign the contract. 
CARRIED 

SR3 LIONS CLUB – LEASE AGREEMENT RE: COMMUNITY HALL 
This item was deferred to the Council Meeting being held August 22, 2022 due to 
a quorum not being present to vote on this matter. 

SR4 COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE CHANGES 

RESOLUTION NO. 121/2022 
M/S Councillors Gibbs / Quibell 
THAT Council approve rescheduling the October 24, 2022 Council Meeting to 
November 7, 2022 to accommodate the Council / Staff orientation being held on 
October 24, 2022 and October 25, 2022 in Dawson Creek; and 

THAT Council cancel the Council Meeting currently scheduled for November 14th, 
2022. 
CARRIED 

SR5 OFFICER APPOINTMENTS 
This item was removed from the Agenda as Bylaw No. 923, 2019 addresses 
Officer appointments. 

11. COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 2 of 43



District of Hudson's Hope  Monday, July 18, 2022 
Council Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 4  

 
 

12. BYLAWS 
 

B1 BYLAW NO. 930, 2022 – WATER SERVICES REGULATIONS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 122/2022 
M/S Councillors Quibell / Gibbs 
THAT the District of Hudson’s Hope Water Service Regulations Bylaw No. 930, 
2022 be adopted. 
CARRIED 

 
 
13. CORRESPONDENCE 
 

C1 POLICY DIRECTIVE 2210 – CANNABIS PRODUCT TRANSFERS 
 Received for Information. 
 
C2 C. WEDER RE: ACCESS TO NATURAL GAS & 3 PHASE POWER 

The Mayor provided an overview of the concerns contained in the letter from C. 
Weder and advised that C. Weder is to provide more specifics in the future.  
Councillor Quibell suggested that these concerns be directed to the Northeast 
Advisory Committee, Northern Development Initiative Trust. 

 
 
14. REPORTS BY MAYOR & COUNCIL ON MEETINGS AND LIAISON RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
CR1 DINOSAUR LAKE ATV CAMPGROUND – SIGNAGE 

Councillor Miller reiterated that a plaque should be made to commemorate Darryl 
Johnson, former District Councillor;  and 
 
Dinosaur Lake ATV Campground needs better signage and suggested that a kiosk 
style be built that will contain a map showing the layout of the campground along 
with amenities, eg location of garbage, outhouses.  The District factored in the cost 
of maps in the 2022 budget.  Council was unanimously in favour of proceeding with 
this project. 

 
CR2 PARTICIPACTION 2022 
 The Mayor advised that Hudson’s Hope came in at number 1 in BC and that the 

Recreation Officer will be submitting a final report on a future agenda.  
 
CR3 ACTING MAYOR – JULY 21 – 24, 2022 
 The Mayor advised that he will be away from July 21 – 24, 2022 and that Councillor 

Quibell will be Acting Mayor as Councillor Gibbs, who is scheduled as Acting Mayor 
for July, will also be away. 

 
CR4 COMMUNITY HALL COMMITTEE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 123/2022 
M/S Councillors Quibell / Gibbs 
THAT Staff engage an architect or builder regarding developing a design for a 
new Community Hall. 
CARRIED 

 

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 3 of 43



District of Hudson's Hope Monday, July 18, 2022 
Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 

15. OLD BUSINESS

16. NEW BUSINESS

17. PUBLIC INQUIRIES

18. IN-CAMERA SESSION

RESOLUTION NO. 124/2022

M/S Councillors Quibell / Miller
THAT Council move to a Closed Meeting for the purpose of discussing the following items:

• Community Charter Section 97 (1) (b):
(b) all minutes of Council meetings, other than a meeting or part of a meeting that is closed

to the public
 Closed Meeting Minutes – June 27, 2022

• Community Charter Section 90 (1) (k):
(k) negotiations and related discussions respecting the proposed provision of a municipal

service that are at their preliminary stages and that, in the view of Council, could
reasonably be expected to harm the interests of the municipality if they were held in
Public;
 Lucas Subdivision – Offer for Lots 2, 3, 4 & 5
 Water Treatment Plant – Membrane Filters & Carbon Filter

CARRIED  

19. ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Heiberg declared the meeting adjourned at 7:12 pm.

DIARY Diarized 

Conventions/Conferences/Holidays 

Commercial Water Rate Increase-annual budget 
Consideration 08/04/19 

ATV Campground – Naming / Memorial Plaque 2022 

Certified Correct: 

_______________________ _______________________________ 
Dave Heiberg, Mayor  Jeanette McDougall, Corporate Officer 

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 4 of 43



REPORT TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON'S HOPE 

Mayor and Council 

Jeanette McDougall, Corporate Officer 

August 22, 2022 

LIONS CLUB - BUILDING LEASE AGREEMENT 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council approve the Building Lease Agreement between the District of Hudson's Hope 
and the Lions Club for a term of 5 years commencing May 1, 2022 and expiring April 30, 2027; 

and 

THAT Council authorize the Mayor and the Acting CAO to sign the Building Lease Agreement. 

BACKGROUND: 

The existing building lease agreement between the District and the Lions Club for the use of the 
Community Hall has a term of May 1, 2020 to April 30, 2025, however the Community Club, 
which had a lease agreement with the District for the use of the kitchen in the Community Hall, 
and that also had a term of May 1, 2020 to April 30, 2025, folded in the Spring of 2022. 

INFORMATION: 

The Lions Club is willing to assume the responsibility for the kitchen as per the Community 
Club's lease agreement, therefore Staff and the Lions Club reviewed both the Lions Club and 
the Community Club building lease agreements to incorporate the relevant elements of the 
Community Club's lease agreement into the Lions Club's lease agreement. 

The District pays $250/year for a Service Provider Agreement (Municipal Insurance Association 
of BC (MIABC)) that the District has with the Community Club and this has now been cancelled; 
Staff have contacted MIABC to determine whether the Service Provider Agreement with the 
Lions Club should have increased coverage to reflect the new kitchen-related responsibilities. 

Staff are in the process of developing a policy pertaining to Community Hall rentals, and in the 
meantime the District is relying on an existing rental agreement for fees and procedures, eg 
bookings, rental rates, and cleaning requirements. 

ALTERNATIVES: 

THAT Council not approve the Building Lease Agreement between the District of Hudson's 
Hope and the Lions Club for a term of 5 years commencing May 1, 2022 and expiring April 30, 

2027; and 

THAT Council not authorize the Mayor and the Acting CAO to sign the Building Lease 
Agreement. 

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 5 of 43

SR1



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 6 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 7 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 8 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 9 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 10 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 11 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 12 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 13 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 14 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 15 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 16 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 17 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 18 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 19 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 20 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 21 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 22 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 23 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 24 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 25 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 26 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 27 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 28 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 29 of 43

SR2



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 30 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 31 of 43



THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE 

REPORT TO: Mayor and Council 

SUBJECT: Public Works Department Update 

DATE: August 16, 2022 

FROM:  Gordon Davies, A.Sc.T., Manager of Public Works 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Below, please find highlights of some of the activities either completed or underway in the Public Works 

Department during the period of June 21st to August 15th. The report is being submitted by Manager of 

Public Works due to vacation of Director of Public Works and Engineering. 

A. Operations

1. Water Treatment Plant

• District Water Operators continue to operate the plant with many challenges.

• June 30 Commercial Water Stand shutdown due to Water Treatment Plant (WTP) not

able to keep up with community demand.

• July 1 increasing difficulty producing treated water.

• July 20th Water prefilter process caused WTP to fail – not being able to treat water.

• Four days of water hauling from Fort St John and Chetwynd to ensure continued potable

water supply.

• July 21st started raw water bypass of WTP to increase reservoir levels and reduce water

hauling.

• July 21st issuance of Boil Water Notice.

• July 21st start of bottled water distribution to community.

• July 26th Northern Health inspection and report at WTP.

• July 27th installation of H2S filter unit on roof of WTP aerator air discharge to control

odour in neighborhood.

• July 27th Public Meeting at Community Hall to discuss community water issues.

• August 3rd Well #1 Shock Chlorination

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 32 of 43

SR3



• August 5th Aerator and plastic media cleaning – operation aborted due to worker safety

concerns and inability to effectively clean media.

• August 6th Community wide distribution of “Do Not Consume” water notice.

• Anticipated aerator and sand media work to proceed August 22 – 26 or upon arrival of

all materials and dependant on contractor availability.

2. Swimming Pool

• Operational issues related to raw water quality causing cloudy water and unsafe

conditions.

• 400-barrel water tank brought in and plumbed up with overland line into pool

mechanical room to be able to continue pool operations with hauled potable water.

• Additional pool leakage experienced which resulted in pool closing early for season on

August 2nd as water hauling in this quantity unsustainable.

3. Road Grading and Dust Control

• Water limitations have made “dry grading” of the road network difficult (lack of finish

gravel).

• At time of report, all roads have been graded and shaped ready for calcium chloride

application.

• Calcium application is scheduled for August 16th.

• Pothole patching – completed.

4. Groundskeeping

Flowers 

• Flowers have been heat stressed due to extreme heat and lack of adequate and

continuous irrigation.

• Presentation is acceptable but not profuse.

Grass Area 

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 33 of 43



• The generally cool and wet start to summer was good for all grass areas.

• The hot dry weather and lack of availability of irrigation water has set all grass areas into

“semi-dormancy” due to lack of topsoil base.

• Hot and dry weather has caused a proliferation of noxious weeds, especially Canada and

sow thistle and scentless camomile.

5. Campgrounds

a. Campgrounds are running without any major issues since opening on May Long

weekend.

b. Dinosaur Lake ATV Campground opening July 8th has seen little uptake on camping.

However, two picnic tables stolen with one recovered and one outhouse filled with

sewage from an illegal trailer dump.

c. Public Works cleaning up trees cut down by beavers and brush left (not part of

contracts)

B. CAPTIAL PROJECTS

1. Safety Wall in the District Office – completed in early July.

2. 2022 Water Valve and Hydrant Replacements – Contractor – Swamp Donkey (Dawson Creek)

planning to start August 22nd.

3. Road Rehabilitation in Thompson Subdivision – Contractor notified of deficiencies – no schedule

for correction of deficiencies at this time.

4. Chlorine Booster and Piping Upgrades at Reservoir. Contractor being utilized for Water

Treatment Plant rehabilitation. Installation will be late September.

C. OPERATING PROJECTS

1. Council Entrance – concrete work completed.

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 34 of 43



2. Lynx Creek Soil and Water Samples – samples collected and analyzed by AGAT Laboratories.

3. Cemetery Tree Planting – 12 trees planted as part of Tree Canada Grant.

D. UPCOMING ACTIVITIES

• Water System Rehabilitation – August and September

• Start of ice plants August 30 and 31st for Arena and Curling Rink

• Preparation of winter sand/salt.

Prepared and submitted by: 

_______________________________ 

Gordon Davies, Manager of Public Works 

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 35 of 43



Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 36 of 43



THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE 

REPORT TO: Mayor and Council 

SUBJECT: Protective Services Update 

DATE: August 17, 2022 

FROM:  Brad Milton, Director of Protective Services 

Please find highlights of activities either done or underway in the Protective Services 
Departments during the last reporting period.  

• June 22, 2022 – August 16, 2022, HHFR received 9 calls for service. 5 - First Responder
(medical), 1 - Alarms Ringing, 1 - Hazardous Material (Gas Leak), 2 – Motor Vehicle
Accidents.

• HHFR continues to prepare an RFT for the Emergency Lights and Accessories required on
the new HHFR Pick up due in November.

• HHFR has had 5 new structural helmets arrive, these helmets were purchased through a
grant from Pembina Pipelines for $2750. These replace structural helmets that have
reached the 10-year end of life.

• HHFR has received 3 sets of Structural Turnout Gear, this was purchased as part of the
department’s annual capital plan.

• HHFR held an Open House & BBQ on June 28, 2022. This was a remarkably successful event
with approximately 200 people passing through. The Junior Firefighters held a vehicle
extrication demo for all in attendance, all trucks were open and on display with fire
prevention swag available for all the amazing mini future firefighters in attendance

• HHFR has completed phase 1 of the asset management project implemented by Chief
Milton. This has ensured that all items of PPE for structural or wildland firefighting are
itemized and inventoried in the departments Fire Pro 2 system. This inventory and
itemization also included all department radios, SCBA, SCBA bottles and hoses.

• Recruitment for ESS team Members is ongoing. HHFR continues to seek residents interested
in assisting with the Emergency Support Services Team.

• Chief Milton continues to prepare applications for 5 grants, administered thought UBCM.

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 37 of 43

SR4



• HHFR will be hosting a WSPP1 -WFF1 Train the Trainer course October 1,2, 2022. HHFR
anticipates 3 members on this course with 17 others from around the peace region.

• HHFR has completed annual fire hose testing. Ground ladder testing is scheduled for end
August.

• There have been 3 bylaw complaints this reporting period and 2 complaint resolutions this
reporting period.

It’s a great day to be a Hudson’s Hope Firefighter. 

Prepared by: 

__________________________  
Brad Milton, Director of Protective Service 

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 38 of 43



Page 1 of 1 

THE DISTRICT OF HUDSON’S HOPE 

REPORT TO: Mayor Dave Heiberg and Council  

SUBJECT: Special Projects – Update Report 

DATE: August 2022  

FROM: Chris Cvik 

Some of the initiatives that I have been remotely working on or recently completed: 

• Submitted amended Notice of Work application on November 14, 2021, on the
District of Hudson’s Hope Gravel Pit License of Occupation extension – awaiting
a response.  Update:  Since the recent Blueberry First Nation successful legal
challenge over cumulative impacts, the province has been moving slowly on
making any final decisions on applications.  UPDATE:  No response as of August
16, 2022.

• Testing on Lynx Creek completed.

Upcoming 

• Assist with CAO as necessary.

_______________________________ 
Chris Cvik 

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 39 of 43

SR5



Ben Waechter

LifeCycle Events

10801 Dudley Dr. 

Hudson’s Hope, BC

250-783-0616
lifecevents@gmail.com

Request For Sponsorship. 


To the District of Hudson’s Hope Mayor and Council:


We are hosting a band on October 5th at The Pearkes Arts & Events Centre. We are planning to 
run this as a fundraiser for the Peace Valley Arts Society, so they can continue to offer 
subsidized art and music classes throughout the year. Last year the Arts Society funded a large 
portion of the costs for all of the music lessons and offered, piano, voice, guitar, and ukulele. 
They hope to do the same this coming season, and offer a dance class, and potentially a circus 
camp this fall/winter. 


The band (Sweet Alibi) performance fee is $735.00, as well as three rooms, meals, and the 
ability to sell merchandise. The Stillwater Inn & Suites has committed to donating 2 of the 
rooms. If the District of Hudson’s Hope is willing to cover a portion, or all of, the performance 
fee and the last room we would be ever so grateful. The total for the room and the fee would be 
$890.00. 


We do plan on reaching out to the Lions Club, to see if they want to host a dinner that night. 
The plan is a “by-donation” event for the community. Any money donated would go directly to 
the Peace Valley Arts Society, and the bar would cover its costs with any profit going to the 
Arts Society as well. Although the event is by donation, everyone will be welcome, whether 
they can donate or not. 


About the band:


With their dazzling fourth album Make A Scene, Winnipeg combo Sweet Alibi 
masterfully deliver soulful roots-pop elevated by the luminous vocal harmonies of Jess Rae 
Ayre, Amber Nielsen, and Michelle Anderson. Produced by Matt Peters and Matt Schellenberg 
(a.k.a. members of indie-pop squad Royal Canoe who produce under the Deadmen moniker), 
Make A Scene weds rich lyrical themes to wildly accessible songs such as the propulsive 
“Confetti,” which occupied the Top 20 of CBC Radio 2’s national chart for an impressive eight 
weeks, building on previous airplay Sweet Alibi enjoyed on satellite and terrestrial radio. 
Bassist Alasdair Dunlop and drummer Sandy Fernandez round out the acclaimed Western 
Canadian Music Award winners, whose We’ve Got To album scored 2014’s Roots Duo/Group 
Recording of the Year. Watch for Sweet Alibi on tour in 2022 and beyond.


To see some examples, or to read more, head to www.sweetalibi.com


Thank you for your time and consideration,


Cheers, 

Ben Waechter. 

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 40 of 43

C1

mailto:lifecevents@gmail.com


August 2, 2022 

District of Hudson's Hope Mayor and Council 
9904 Dudley Dr. 
PO Box 330 
Hudson's Hope, BC  V0C 1V0 

Hudson's Hope Fire Department 
9904 Dudley Dr. 
PO Box 330 
Hudson's Hope, BC  V0C 1V0 

Re: Letter of Appreciation for Automatic Aid 

Dear Mayor Heiberg, District of Hudson's Hope Council, and Fire Chief Milton, 

On behalf of the Peace River Regional District and the Moberly Lake Volunteer Fire Department, I 
would like to express our gratitude for the support of the Hudson's Hope Fire Department during 
the time that the Moberly Lake Volunteer Fire Department was out of service due to the break-in in 
July 2022, which had left the department unable to respond to any calls.  

Without the willingness of the District of Hudson's Hope to help and respond should the need arise, 
the community in the Moberly Lake Fire Protection Area would have been left unprotected and 
vulnerable. 

Once again, thank you sincerely for your dedication and help. 

Kind Regards, 

Dan Rose 
Dan Rose, 
Electoral Area 'E' Director 

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 41 of 43

C2



1 

August 15, 2022     

Re: Upcoming lowering of water levels and clearing in Watson Slough 

We’re writing to update you on our upcoming work in Watson Slough. 

In 2017, the Peace River Regional District requested that we delay clearing Watson Slough until 

reservoir f illing. In response to your request, we reviewed our clearing plans and determined that 

we could reduce the number of trees to be cleared at that time. As a result, approximately 10 per 

cent of the trees were cleared in early 2017 leaving approximately 90 per cent of the trees in place 

until the winter before reservoir filling.  

To meet our projected in-service date of 2025, Site C reservoir filling could begin as early as fall 

2023, making it time to begin clearing the remaining trees from Watson Slough. We need to 

remove as many trees as is feasible from the reservoir area, so they do not create a hazard to 

boats when the reservoir is filled.   

We currently anticipate the following schedule of activities: 

• September 2022: lowering of the water levels in Watson Slough.

• October 2022 – late March 2023: clearing the remaining trees in Watson Slough.

We recognize that wetlands like Watson Slough are important components of ecosystems, 

providing productive habitats for a wide range of plants and animals, including species at risk.  

We’ve partnered with Ducks Unlimited, which has extensive expertise in building and restoring 

wetlands, to identify more than 500 hectares of wetland compensation opportunities in the Peace 

Region. A 50-hectare Golata Creek wetland has already been completed and 175 hectares of 

wetland area are being saved in 2022 by conserving three wetlands that would have been lost had 

we not intervened.  

For more information 

Watson Slough 

Wildlife and vegetation, including wetland restoration. 

Please contact us if you have any questions or would like more information. 

Sincerely, 

Site C Project Team 

1-877-217-0777

sitecproject.com | sitec@bchydro.com

Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 42 of 43

C3

https://www.sitecproject.com/watson-slough-we-are-listening
https://www.sitecproject.com/wildlife-and-vegetation
http://www.sitecproject.com/
mailto:sitec@bchydro.com


Regular Council Meeting August 22, 2022 Page 43 of 43

ICSR1




